

Survey Committee
August 8, 2022 – 10:00 a.m.
Microsoft Teams Meeting (virtual)

Join on your computer or mobile app

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

Meeting ID: 286 363 340 414

Passcode: Mjt4Kt

[Download Teams](#) | [Join on the web](#)

Or call in (audio only)

[+1 253-372-2181,,69813197#](#) United States, Tacoma

Phone Conference ID: 698 131 97#

[Find a local number](#) | [Reset PIN](#)

Committee: James Wengler, PLS, Chair
Aaron Blaisdell, PLS
Marjorie Lund, PE, SE

Support staff: Rich Larson, PLS, Deputy Director
Shanan Gillespie, Regulatory Program Manager

Discussion topics

- Review/discussion: Response to DNR letter: Recording monument replacement

Strategic Planning Items

- Determine the pathways to state specific PLS exam
- Work with DNR on the Survey Recording Act and associated WACs to determine our regulatory direction for “intelligent interpretation” and other items